LMS RFP Template
Use this template to define your organization’s requirements and gather comparable proposals from LMS vendors. Customize each section based on your needs.
1. Organization & Project Overview
Organization name:
Industry:
Number of employees/learners:
Training audiences (employees, customers, partners, external learners):
Current LMS (if any) and challenges:
Project scope and rollout timeline:
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- How familiar are you with organizations in our industry?
- Have you supported similar audience sizes and structures?
2. Business Goals & Use Cases
Primary training goals (onboarding, compliance, certification, skills development):
Key learning use cases (mobile, blended, social, multilingual):
Future training expansion plans:
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- How does your platform support [onboarding/compliance/etc.] at scale?
- What features support multilingual or global learners?
3. Functional Requirements
Course creation & management:
Assessment & certification tools:
Reporting & analytics:
Learner engagement (gamification, forums, social learning):
Customization and branding:
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- Which course authoring options are available in your LMS?
- Can administrators customize dashboards and learner interfaces?
4. Technical & Integration Requirements
Required integrations (HRIS, CRM, content libraries):
Identity management (SSO, SAML 2.0, OAuth 2.0, LDAP):
Hosting preference (cloud, on-premise, multi-tenant):
Security and compliance needs (GDPR, HIPAA, ISO):
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- Which out-of-the-box integrations are supported?
- How do you handle data privacy and compliance with [specific regulation]?
5. Implementation, Support & Training
Expected implementation timeline:
Migration support requirements:
Training for admins and learners:
Ongoing support expectations (SLA, helpdesk, customer success):
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- What’s the average implementation time for organizations of our size?
- Do you provide dedicated onboarding or success managers?
6. Pricing & Licensing
Preferred pricing model (per user, active user, flat rate):
Budget considerations:
Anticipated growth (scaling learners or regions):
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- What pricing tiers do you offer, and what’s included?
- What additional costs should we expect (customization, integrations, upgrades)?
7. Evaluation & Selection Criteria
Decision-making factors (features, cost, support, timeline):
Proof of performance required (case studies, security certifications, uptime guarantees):
Demo or sandbox access expectations:
Sample Questions for Vendors:
- Can you provide references from organizations similar to ours?
- Do you offer sandbox environments for hands-on evaluation?
